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To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Maria Lourdes Ferrer
Regional Executive Director
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
MIMAROPA Region

Dear Director Ferrer,

Greetings from the Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism (PCIJ). 

I'm Elyssa Lopez of the Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism. I would like to request your kind assistance for us to 
obtain copies of the tree cutting permits issued by the Forest Management Bureau to Rio Tuba Nickel Mining Corp. from 2019 
to 2021. 

This is for reporting and research purposes. 

I am submitting a formal letter regarding my request. Please let me know what else may be needed for my request to be
processed. I am looking forward to your immediate and kind response.

Respectfully,
Elyssa 

-- 
Elyssa Lopez
Staff Writer
Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism 
eclopez@pcij.org / 09175431023
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